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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 
 

PROJECT:    HEALEY KIA 
PROJECT NO.:   15-25 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 95, BLOCK 1, LOT 53 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: JCM ENGINEERING 
REVIEW DATE:   11 SEPTEMBER 2015 
MEETING DATE:   17 SEPTEMBER 2015 
 

1. Project is before the Board to amend a previously approved auto dealership site plan.  Original 
approval was for a 23,340 square foot dealership, current proposal is for 29,748.  Previous 
proposal had land banked inventory storage parking while it is proposed to construct all 
parking under the current proposal. 
 

2. City of Newburgh Flow Acceptance letter may need to be modified.  Hydraulic loading 
calculations for previously approved structure vs. newly proposed structure should be 
provided.   
 

3. Previously approved storm water management plan remains in place for the modified site plan.  
Additional pervious pavement has been included in the vehicle storage areas to offset larger 
building footprint.  Building footprint has increased in areas previously identified as impervious 
surface during site plan review. 
 

4. Dumpster enclosure is depicted in front yard setback along Mulberry Lane.  Jerry Canfield's 
comments regarding dumpsters located in the front yard setback should be received. 
 

5. Planning Board should declare Intent for Lead Agency and circulate to Orange County 
Planning Department and NYSDOT. 
 

6. Architectural review of the revised structure should be presented to the Planning Board. 
 

7. Storm water maintenance agreement must be executed by current property owner requiring 
operation and maintenance of the Best Management Practices provided in the SWPPP. 
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8. Any proposed changes to site signage for the revised site plan should be discussed with the 
Planning Board. 

 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal   
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